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From: MacSherry Eavan

Sent:’ 30 March 2004 11:59

To: McPeake Phil

Subject: FW: Meeting re L.ucy Crawford (deceased)
Importance: High '

Hi Phil

Re email below - | have spoken to participants for the above meeting. Anne O'Brien is only available on Tuesday 20 .
April in the afternoon (2.30/3pm start).....| will have to rearrange 2 meetings which will overlap this one (if it can go
ahead - my head is wrecked!!!).....will Mr Fee be available/freed up to attend? Fingers crossed!

"Many thanks for your help.
Eavan

-----Original Message-----
From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh

Sent: 30 March 2004 10:35

el idget: Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;

scottd ‘anneobrie

Co: McGurk Marese, McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duftya ||| G_G
Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

| wish to advise that Mr Mills has requested that the above meeting be rescheduled.. He would like it to take place

after Easter but before the end of April.

Please can you advise me of all available dates as soon as possible to enable me to co-ordinate.

Many thanks for your co-operation.
Eavan

=----Original Message-~--—
From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh

Sent: 15 March 2004 14:38

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;
‘anneobrien NG 'scottdb
Ce: McGurk Marese: McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; ‘duffy = N
Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford {deceased)
portance: High

Further to my previous email of 09 March 2004 -  would like to confirm arrangements for the above meeting.

DATE ~ Thursday 20 May 2004

TIME ~ 3.00pm

VENUE ~ Doctor's Library, T&F Hospital
Please update diaries accordingly

Many thanks & best wishes

Eavan

----- Original Message-----

From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh
Sent: 09 March 2004 15:03

To: O'RawWe; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim:
‘anneobrie 'scottd%
Cc: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duttya
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* Mills, Chief Executive) to examine the 0

| Subject: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

" This meeting will determine the pest-approach to set up the

R

importance: High
in contact with your offices shortly in order to co-ordinate a meeting (with Mr Hugh
utcome of the Lucy Crawford inquest.

examination and identify the key participants involved.

| am writing to advise that | will

J Kind wishes

; Eavan MacSherry
! (Personal Secretary)
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From: MacSherry Eavan
Sent: 30 March 2004 12:21
To: McPeake Phil
. Ge: Bell Sharon
' Subject: RE: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

5 also involved in the 4.30 interview with Mr Fee - if

| will speak to Mr Milis re the 12.30 meeting in Derry - hel
-l haveto wait

necessary | will speak to Sharon about pushing it back to 5pm to commence. Please hold meantime
* until tomorrow for Donna Scott to advise me of her availability also.

Eavan

----- Original Message--—-
m: McPeake Phil )
sent: 30 March 2004 12:17
To: MacSherry Eavan
. Subject: RE: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

( they be back from the 12 noon meeting in Derry by 2.307 | have a meeting at 4.30pm that | cannot re-arrange as
1.1s an interview. If they are back from Derry then | can give you 2.30pm/3pm to 4.30pm in Omagh and | will re-
arrange the other meeting in the pm. Pl advise

Phil

————— Original Message-——-

From: MacSherry Eavan .

Sent: 30 March 2004 11:59

To: McPeake Phil

Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

Hi Phil
2 email below - | have spoken to participants for the above meeting. Anne O'Brien is only available on Tuesday 20

April in the afternoon (2.30/3pm start).....| will have to rearrange 2 meetings which will overlap this one (if it can go
ahead - my head is wrecked!!)..... will Mr Fee be available/freed up to attend? Fingers crossed!

Many thanks for your help.
Eavan
~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh
Sent 30 March 2004 10:35

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;
’scottd* 'anneobrien_

Ce: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny, 'duffya_
Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)

Importance: High

| wish to advise that Mr Mills has requested that the.above meeting be rescheduled.. He would like it to take place

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

Sent: 156 March 2004 14:38 P
To: O'Rawe Bridget: Fee Eugene; Cody Diana: Kellv Jim;
'‘anneobrien 'scottd

Cc: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duffya_
Subject: FW: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)
importance: High

Further to my previous email of 09 March 2004 - | would like to confirm arrangements for the above meeting.

DATE ~ Thursday 20 May 2004

TIME ~ 3.00pm

VENUE ~ Doctor's Library, T&F Hospital
Please update diaries accordingly

Many thanks & best wishes

Eavan

————— Original Message-----

From: MacSherry Eavan On Behalf Of Mills Hugh
Sent: 09 March 2004 15:03

To: O'Rawe Bif - Fee Eugene; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim;
‘anneobrie ‘scotnu
Ce: McGurk Marese; McPeake Phil; Kettyle Jenny; 'duffya_

Subject: Meeting re Lucy Crawford (deceased)
Importance: High

I am writing to advise that | will in contact with your offices shortly in order to co-ordinate a meeting (with Mr Hugh
Mills, Chief Executive) to examine the’outcome of the Lucy Crawford inquest. :

This meeting will determine the best approach to set up the examination and identify the key participants involved.

Kind wishes

Eavan MacSherry
(Personal Secretary)
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